

Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Monday April 25, 2011 4:00 PM

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Monday March 14, 2011. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Enrique Camacho 722-6300 ext 6725.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:06 PM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Enrique Camacho

1.3 Roll Call:

- President Enrique Camacho Present
- Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg **Present**
- Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin Present
- Vice President, Club Affairs Vacant
- Vice President, Public Relations Shanoah Garcia -Present
- Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio Present
- Secretary Laura Flores Absent

Senator:

- o Counseling and Matriculation Terrance Myers Present
- o Enrollment Services –Rieana Paul Present
- Health Sciences Julien Brock Absent (came to meeting late)
- o Language Arts and Instructional Resources Tiffani Taylor **Present**
- o Mathematics, Science and Engineering Tuski Mason Present
- Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Tatiana Konovalov – Present
- Student Development and Services Elaine Tsai Absent
- Technical Education Vacant
- o Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Joey Neher **Absent**

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 10 were present, Quorum is established.

- Student Trustee Mayela Montano Absent
- Second Vice President of the Academic Senate Jack Halliday **Present**

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Motion to adopt the agenda was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources, Tiffiani Taylor. Motion passed 10/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes No minutes were presented.

1.6 ASO Financials

Motion of approve the ASO financials was made by Treasurer, Patricia Del Gaudio, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences, Tatiana Konovalov. Motion passed 10/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio reminded everyone that there will be a leadership recognition ceremony on May 20 at 12:30 in the covered patio.

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Guest Speaker: Joseph West

Joseph West asked that any members wishing to give Dr. Hall a message, he is making a video. Members gave their well wishes, and ASO did a group video wishing Dr. Hall a happy retirement.

3.2 ASO/ ICC Activities

- May 9 the meeting will be outside again.
- May 9 there will be a petition/rally/walk out in support of Prop 98 and against classes being cut.
- Vice President of Student Services, Sandra Govin reminded everyone that there will be a food pantry distribution from 12-2 on Wednesday.

3.2.1 Leadership Training

Motion to approve up to \$300 from the student rep fund was made by Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio, seconded by Vice President of Student Services, Sandra Govin. Motion passed 10/0/0

IV. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- Vice President of Student Services, Sandra Govin asked if ASO members who are graduating can receive a stole. This will be on the next agenda for further discussion/action.
- Senator of Enrollment Services, Rieana Paul advised that during elections, we stay civil and not get hostile towards each other.
- Senator of Math, Science, and Engineering, Tuski Mason advised that when picking a position, make sure it is what you want to do and what you can handle.

V. REPORTS

- Senator Reports:
 - Counseling and Matriculation Terrance Myers: Reiterated what Rieana and Tuski said, and feels that this election will be strong and whatever happens, we need to all stay peaceful and take what position we can. He feels that NCSL really was the reason he is stepping up and is proud to be a part of ASO. He never thought when he first starting coming to AVC that he would get this involved, but now he loves it.
 - Enrollment Services Rieana Paul: No report.
 - Health Sciences Julien Brock: No Report.
 - Language Arts and Instructional Resources –Tiffani Taylor: No report
 - Mathematics, Science and Engineering Tuski Mason: His division has not met for a while.
 - Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Tatiana Konovalov – No Report

- Student Development and Services Elaine Tsai: Absent
- Technical Education- Vacant
- Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Joey Neher: Absent.
- o Executive Board Reports
 - President Enrique Camacho: No Report.
 - Vice President, Academic Affairs Sara Rothenberg: Attended an AP&P meeting last week, which Rieana also attended. There will be an Academic Senate meeting this week.
 - Vice President, Student Services Sandra Govin: Stated that there will be about \$800.00 for Hearts and Hands to use in Fall 2011 and that the last distribution will be in May. She also brought up that she would like to make a homeless shelter that all students can participate in and stay the night on campus with a card board box and tape. Participants can make a pledge.
 - Vice President, Club Affairs Vacant
 - Vice President, Public Relations Shanoah Garcia: She met with the Safety Committee and they brought up adding stop signs with lights, getting carts with lights and putting ladders on safety poles. She also stated that if students are not happy with how the sheriffs handle situations (i.e. student smoking on campus) they should turn in a written complaint to the Sheriffs Office.
 - Treasurer Patricia Del Gaudio: She missed SPBC but heard that they went over the same scenarios. Nothing was approved, but Intersession was cancelled.
 - Secretary Laura Flores: Absent.
- Student Trustee Report
 - Absent
- Advisor's Report
 - Rachel standing in for Dr. Z: No report
- Academic Senate Report
 - Jack Halliday: Academic Senate will meet this week.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS/ UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

- The next meeting will be May 2 at 4:00 PM in the student lounge.
- > Don't forget to turn in your letters of intent and packet by tomorrow April 26 by 4:30 PM.
- > Don't forget April 28 in the library plaza, there is a town hall meeting
- Don't forget there is a leadership meeting on May 2 for those who are doing the leadership workshop on Friday May 6.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:49 pm was made by Vice President of Academic Affairs, Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences, Tatiana Konovalov. Motion Passed 10/0/0.

Meeting adjourned at 4:49 pm.